
 

Kimberly Caswell 
Associate General Counsel 
Legal Department  
 Post Office Box 110 

MC FLTC0007 
Tampa, Florida 33601-0110 
 
Phone 727-360-3241 
Fax 813-204-8870 
kimberly.caswell@verizon.com 

July 26, 2007 – VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
 
Re: Docket No. 060767-TP  
 Petition of MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC d/b/a Verizon 
 Access Transmission Services for arbitration of disputes arising from 
 negotiation of interconnection agreement with Embarq Florida, Inc. 
 
Dear Ms. Cole: 
 
Verizon Access Transmission Services LLC (“Verizon”) and Embarq Florida, Inc. 
(“Embarq”) have resolved their dispute with respect to Issue 4 in this arbitration 
(“When the Parties exchange traffic via Indirect Connection, if Verizon Access 
has not established direct end office trunking sixty days after reaching a DS1 
level, should it be required to reimburse Embarq for any transit charges billed by 
an intermediary carrier for Local Traffic or ISP-bound traffic originated by 
Embarq?”).  Therefore, there is no need for the Commission to rule on Issue 4, 
and Verizon and Embarq understand that the Commission will not vote on Staff’s 
July 19, 2007 recommendation on this Issue.   
 
Please contact me or Embarq’s lawyer, Susan Masterton, if you have any questions.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
/s/ Kimberly Caswell 
 
Kimberly Caswell 
 
KC:tas 
 
c:  Parties of Record (via electronic mail)   
 


